FW: Adventist Health Mendocino Coast - Seismic Compliance Plan

McLaughlin,Patrick <McLaugPR@ah.org>
Wed 8/30/2023 2:02 PM

To:Lee Finney <Ifinney@mcdh.org>;Dave Healy <dhealy@devenneygroup.com>

Hi Lee and Dave — sounds like the meeting with HCAl went well, Dave.
See Carl’s note below (I highlighted it).
Thanks very much.

Pat

[ADVENTISTHEALTH:INTERNAL]

From: Scheuerman, Carl@HCAI <Carl.Scheuerman@hcai.ca.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2023 11:40 AM

To: McLaughlin,Patrick <McLaugPR@ah.org>

Subject: RE: Adventist Health Mendocino Coast - Seismic Compliance Plan

Meeting went really well. Devenney’s efforts should help get this facility positioned for a potential future grant.

e (Carl

From: McLaughlin,Patrick <McLaugPR@ah.org>

Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2023 12:00 PM

To: Scheuerman, Carl@HCAI <Carl.Scheuerman@hcai.ca.gov>

Subject: RE: Adventist Health Mendocino Coast - Seismic Compliance Plan

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization.

Yes, absolutely Carl. Thx

[ADVENTISTHEALTH:INTERNAL]

From: Scheuerman, Carl@HCAI <Carl.Scheuerman@hcai.ca.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2023 11:59 AM

To: Mclaughlin,Patrick <MclLaugPR@ah.org>

Subject: RE: Adventist Health Mendocino Coast - Seismic Compliance Plan

Thanks Pat. Truth to tell, | have access to all of them but wanted your permission to use.

e Carl

From: Mclaughlin,Patrick <McLaugPR@ah.org>

Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2023 11:57 AM

To: Scheuerman, Carl@HCAI <Carl.Scheuerman@hcai.ca.gov>

Subject: RE: Adventist Health Mendocino Coast - Seismic Compliance Plan

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization.

HI Carl — here’s the Clearlake one - similar to Mendocino Coast, | believe.
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Thanks again for your help with this, Carl.

Pat

[ADVENTISTHEALTH:INTERNAL]

From: Scheuerman, Carl@HCAI <Carl.Scheuerman@hcai.ca.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2023 10:28 AM

To: McLaughlin,Patrick <McLaugPR@ah.org>

Subject: RE: Adventist Health Mendocino Coast - Seismic Compliance Plan

Thanks Pat. Is there a sample of an approved AH compliance plan | can use as an example?

From: Mclaughlin,Patrick <McLaugPR@ah.org>

Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2023 9:19 AM

To: Scheuerman, Carl@HCAI

Cc: Dave Healy

Subject: Declined: Adventist Health Mendocino Coast - Seismic Compliance Plan

When: Wednesday, August 30, 2023 10:30 AM-11:00 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization.

Hi have a conflict from 10 to 11, Carl - appreciate you sending as optional.
Please let me know if | can assist after you all connect, Carl and Dave.

Pat
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